



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 12131

26 March 2018

Dear ,

ATISN 12131 –Visually impaired Performance at GSCE

Thank you for your request to the Welsh Government for information under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) received on 28 February 2018.

You asked for information in relation to pupil groups, specifically:

Pupils with dyspraxia/dyslexia

- The % of pupils with dyspraxia receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils with dyspraxia receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils with dyspraxia receiving A*-C at Science GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Science GCSE
- The % of pupils with dyslexia receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils with dyslexia receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils with dyslexia receiving A*-C at Science GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Science GCSE

Please differentiate between those with just dyslexia/dyspraxia and those with dyslexia/dyspraxia and other SEN. The time frame for this is 2015, 2016, and 2017.

Pupils with blindness/visual-impairment

- The % of blind pupils receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of blind pupils receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of blind pupils receiving A*-C at Science GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Science GCSE



Grŵp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
• Health and Social Services Group
Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff • CF10 3NQ

E-bost • E-mail:
HSSBriefingsandMeeting@gov.wales
Ffôn • Tel: 0300 0251329

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

- The % of visually impaired pupils receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at English GCSE
- The % of visually impaired pupils receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN receiving A*-C at Maths GCSE
- The % of visually impaired pupils receiving A*-C at Science GCSE
- The % of pupils without SEN pupils receiving A*-C at Science GCSE

Please differentiate between those with just blindness/visual-impairment and those with dyslexia/dyspraxia and other SEN. The time frame for this is 2015, 2016, and 2017.

I have provided the information you have requested in the attached Annex A, however, please note that we are unable to break down our information on pupil attainment further than showing those with visual impairment.

Please note that we have suppressed any numbers greater than 0 but less than 5, in order to protect the confidentiality of individual level data. The data in this request can not be viewed in isolation from any other school level data set in the public domain and there is a risk that releasing these small numbers may allow an individual to be identified by deduction when this data set is combined with other data sets. This is our standard policy for publish and presenting school statistics.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of the response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Or email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,